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MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: October 1, 2021 
 
To: Dillingham City Council and Mayor 
 
From:  Lori Goodell, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Joint Meeting Schedule 
 

 
Recently, there has been discussion of setting up joint meetings.  October does not offer 
much by the way of timing.  Therefore, coordination in November for several of them has 
begun. 
 
Below is a list of potential dates for consideration: 
 

 MOU Committee: November 10 

 Planning Commission / City Council: November 10 is the next regular Commission 
meeting. 

 School Board / City Council: November 8, and November 23 
 
 
Other committees to consider dates for: 

 Port Advisory Committee 

 Senior Advisory Commission 


